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HICPAC Isolation Precautions Guideline Workgroup Call
November 17, 2022, 2:00 pm ET
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December 1, 2022, 2:00 pm ET
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From: Schaefer, Melissa K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thu, 5 Jan 2023 22:28:38 +0000

To: Bell, Michael MD (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Wells, Laura
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) (CTR)

Cc: Kallen, Alexander (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Fagan, Ryan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Subject: FW: Question about how Standard Precautions will be defined in the Guideline
update

Hi Mike and Laura —

Just FYl on a message | sent th (b)(6) after today’s workgroup.

(b)(5)

Happy New Year!
Melissa

From: Schaefer, Melissa K. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 5:08 PM
s ©)(6) |

| (0X6) | -
Cc: Kallen, Alexander (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ffp0@cdc.gov>; Fagan, Ryan
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <fev3@cdc.gov>
Subject: Question about how Standard Precautions will be defined in the Guideline update

Hi Sharon and Mike —

(b))
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HICPAC Isolation Precautions Guideline Workgroup Call

February 16, 2023, 2:00 pm ET
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HICPAC Isolation Precautions Guideline Workgroup Call
December 15, 2022, 2:00 pm ET
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HICPAC Isolation Precautions Guideline Workgroup Call

May 4, 2023, 2:00 pm ET
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May 11, 2023, 2:00 pm ET
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HICPAC Isolation Precautions Guideline Workgroup Call

March 25, 2023, 2:00 pm ET
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